DOCUMENT RESUME

ED 226 291

GG 016 484

AUTHOR

Brady, Mary Louise, Comp.

TITLE

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse: A Selective

Bibliography. Bibliography Series Eight.

INSTITUTION

California Polytechnic State Univ., San Luis Obispo.

Library.

PUB DATE

82 24p.

NOTE PUB TYPE

Reference Materials - Bibliographies (131)

EDRS PRIĆE

MF01/PC01 Plus Postage.

DESCRIPTORS

*Battered Women; *Child Abuse; *Child Neglect; *Family Counseling; Family Problems; Foster Care; Infants; Older Adults; Parent Child Relationship;

School Role: Violence

IDENTIFIERS

*Elder Abuse; *Family Violence

ABSTRACT

This selective bibliography contains information on material dealing with domestic violence in the home with a special emphasis on child abuse, that may be obtained in the Robert E. Kennedy Library at California Polytechnic University. The bibliography is divided according to different forms of abuse, e.g., emotional child abuse, incest/sexual abuse and elder and wife abuse. Sections on counseling and treatment, shelters, foster homes, the role of the school, and measurement tools as well as a section on children's literature are included. Both print and non-print materials are listed, with emphasis on books and journal articles. The information dates from 1976-1982, and is organized alphabetically by author or title within each section. The bibliography also presents a list of organizations concerned with family violence and a selected list of printed abstracts, e.g., Psychological Abstracts, Sage Family Studies Abstracts, and journals which cover the issues of abuse and family violence. (Author/PAS)

Reproductions supplied by EDRS are the best that can be made from the original document.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND CHILD ABUSE: A SELECTIVE BIBLIOGRAPHY

Bibliography Series Eight

COMPILED BY

MARY LOUISE BRADY
HEAD LIBRARIAN
LEARNING RESOURCES AND CURRICULUM DEPARTMENT

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION
EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION
CENTER (ERIC)

This document has been reproduced as received from the person or organization originating it.

- Minor changes have been made to improve reproduction quality.
- Points of view or opinions stated in this document do not necessarily represent official NIE position or policy.

"PERMISSION TO REPRODUCE THIS MATERIAL HAS BEEN GRANTED BY

TO THE EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES INFORMATION CENTER (ERIC)."

CALIFORNIA POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY
ROBERT E. KENNEDY LIBRARY
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CALIFORNIA
1982



INTRODUCTION

This bibliography contains information that may be obtained in the Robert E. Kennedy Library on domestic violence in the home with a special emphasis on child abuse. The bibliography is divided into the different forms of abuse, with sections on counseling and treatment, shelters, and materials for children. It includes both print and non-print materials, with emphasis on books and journal articles. The information dates from 1976-1982, and is organized alphabetically by author or title within each section.

SCREAM QUIETLY OR THE NEIGHBORS WILL HEAR is only one of the titles listed within the bibliography, but it aptly sums up a problem that involves the educator, the counselor, the social worker, and the concerned citizen in seeking a solution to a growing problem in America that effects all levels of society.

CONTENTS

ART	I DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	AGE
	Family Violence	1
	Child Abuse :	2
	Emotional Child Abuse	4
	Incest/Sexual Abuse of Children	5
	The Child-Abusing Mother	6
	Infants Suffering Child Abuse	7
	Wife Beating	7
	Elder Abuse	8
	Parents Anonymous	8
	Foster Homes	9
	Shelters	9
	The School's Role in Child Abuse	9
	Counseling and Treatment	11
	Measurement Tools	14
, .	Services	14
	Literature Review/Bibliographies	16
•	Literature for Children	-16
PART	II SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION	
•	Organizations Concerned with Family Violence	18
	Calcated List of Abstracts and Townsia	19



FAMILY VIOLENCE

- Barnett, E.R. <u>Family violence</u>: intervention strategies. 1980.
 (ED 195925)
- 2. Borland, Marie, ed. Violence in the family. Atlantic Highlands, N.J.: Humanities Press, 1976. (HQ164. V56 1976)
- 3. "Domestic violence bill dead. Congressional Quarterly Report. 38: 3582, December 13, 1980. (Ref. JKI. C15)
- 4. Eekelaar, John M. and Stanford N. Katz, ed. <u>Family violence: an international and interdisciplinary study</u>. Toronto: Butterworths, 1978. (HQ 518 158 1977)
- 5. Frieze, Irene Hanson. The effects of alcohol on marital violence.
 1980. (ED 201943)
- 6. Garbarino, James. Understanding abusive familles. Lexington, Mass.: Lexington Books, 1980. (HV 741 G37)
- 7. Gelles, Richard J. Family violence. Beverly Hills, Calif.: Sage Publications, 1979. (HQ 809.3 U5 G44)
- 8. Gelles, Richard J. The violent home: a study of physical aggression between husbands and wives. Beverly Hills, Calif.:

 * Sage Publications, (1974) c 1972. (HQ 536 G44 1974)
- 9. Gentzler, Rie. The abused. Harrisburg, Pa.: Pennsylvania Coalition. Against Domestic Violence, 1980, 1977. (HV 699 G39 1980)
- 10. Hornung, Carlton A. "Status relationships in marriage: risk factors in spouse abuse." Journal of Marriage and the Family 43 (August 1981), 675-92. (Per HQ1. J48)
- 11. Johnson, John M. "New research in family violence." <u>Journal of Family Issues</u> 2 (December 1981), 391-539. (Per HQ1. J463)
- 12. Longtain, Melinda. Family violence: the well-kept secret. 1979. (ED 177 410)
- 13. Martin, J.P., ed. <u>Violence and the family</u>. Chichester, N.Y.: Wiley, 1978. (HQ 728. V55)
- 14. Rosenbaum, Alan. "Marital violence: characteristics of abusive couples." Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology 49 (February 1981), 63-71. (Per BF1. J575)
- 15. Sadoff, Robert L., ed. <u>Violence and responsibility, the individual</u>, the family, and society. New York: SP Medical and Scientific Books: distributed by Halsted Press, 1978. (HN90. V5 V534)

- 16. Sorgen, Carol, ed. Family violence. 1979. (ED 184008)
- 17. Star, Barbara. "Patterns in family violence." Social Casework 61 (June 1980), 339-46. (Per HV1. S5)
- 18. Steinmetz, Suzanne K. The cycle of violence: assertive, aggressive, and abusive family interaction. New York: Praeger, 1977

 (HQ 555. D3 S73 1977)
- 19. Totman, Jane. The murderess: a psychosocial study of criminal homicide. San Francisco, R and E Research Associates, 1978.

 (HV9475. C2 T67)
- 20. Ulbrich, Patricia. "Observing parental violence: distribution and effects." <u>Journal of Marriage and the Family</u> 43 (August 1981), 623-31. (Per HQl. J 48)
- 21. Violence in the home: an American tragedy (filmstrip). Wilton, Conn.: Current Affairs Films, 1977. (SoFS 609)

CHILD ABUSE

- 22. Barahal, Robert M. "The social cognitive development of abused children." <u>Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology</u> 49 (August 1981), 508-16. (Per BF1. J575)
- 23. Besharov, Douglas J. "The third international congress on child abuse and neglect: conference highlights." Children Today 10 (Sept-Oct. 1981), 12-15, 36. (Per HV 741. C5362)
- 24. Black, Rebecca. An investigation of the relationship between substance abuse and child abuse and neglect. 1979.

 (ED 175228)
- 25. Chibucos, Thomes R., ed. <u>Toward broader conceptualization of child</u>
 <u>mistreatment</u>. New York: Human Sciences Press, 1980. (HV 713 T59)
- 26. Child abuse and neglect (filmstrip). New York: Parents' Magazine Films, 1975. (SoFS 569)
- 27. Child abuse and neglect (transparency). St. Louis, Mo.: Milliken, 1980. (Tra. 362. C436C)
- 28. Crittenden, P.M. "Abusing, neglecting, problematic, and adequate dyads: differentiating by patterns of interaction." Merrill-Palmer Quarterly of Behavior and Development 27 (July 1981), 201-18. (Per HO1.M4)
- 29. Egeland, Byron. "Attachment and early maltreatment." Child Development 52 (March 1981), 44-52. (Per HQ750. A1C45)



- . 30. Egeland, B. "Failure of bond formation as a cause of abuse, neglect, and maltreatment." American Journal of Orthopsychiatry 51 (January 1981), 78-84. (Per RA 790. AlA5)
- 31. Egeland, Byron. A prospective study of the antecedents of child abuse, final report. 1979. (ED 189 751)
- 32. Garbarino, J. "High-risk neighborhoods and high-risk families: the human ecology of child maltreatment." Child Development 51 (March 1980), 188-98. (Per HQ750. AlC45)
- 33. George, C. "Social interactions of young abused children: approach, avoidance, and aggression." Child Development 50 (June 1979), 306-18. (Per HQ 750. A1C45)
- 34. Gil, David G. Child abuse and violence. New York: AMS Press, 1979. (RC 569.5 C55 C45)
- 35. Giovannoni, Jeanne M. Child abuse and neglect: an examination from the perspective of child development knowledge. San Francisco:

 R & E Research Associates, 1978. (HV 741 G5)
- 36. Glovannoni, Jeanne M. Defining child abuse. 1979. (ED 186107)
- 37. Helfer, Ray E., ed. Child abuse and neglect: the family and the community. Cambridge, Mass.: Ballinger, 1976. (HV 713 C382)
- 38. Hepworth, H. Philip. The social construction of child abuse. 1979. (ED 180590)
- 39. Herrenkohl, Roy C. <u>Circumstances surrounding the occurrence of child abuse</u>. 1979. (ED 179313)
- 40. Hjorth, Craig W. "The body-image of physically abused and normal adolescents." <u>Journal of Clinical Psychology</u> 37 (October 1981), 863-66. (Per RC 321. J74)
- 41. International Children's Centre. Child abuse and neglect. 1980. (ED 209 853)
- 42. Justice, Blair. The abusing family. New York: Human Science Press, 1976. (HV 713 J87)
- 43. Kempe, Ruth S. Child abuse. Cambridge, Mass.: Harvard University Press, 1978. (HV 741. K44)
- 44. Kinard, E. Milling. "Teenage parenting and child abuse: are they related?" American Journal of Orthopsychiatry 50 (July 1980), 481-88. (Per RA 790. AlA5)
- 45. Letourneau, Charlene. "Empathy and stress: how they affect parental aggression." Social Work 26 (Sept. 1981), 383-89. (Per HVI. S62)

- 46. O'Gorman, Ned. The children are dying. New York: New American Library, 1978. (HV743. N52 036)
- 47. Pelton, Leroy H., ed. The social context of child abuse and neglect. New York: Human Sciences Press, 1981. (HV 741. S6)
- 48. Region V Child Abuse and Neglect Resource Center. <u>Interdisciplinary</u> glossary on child abuse and neglect: legal, medical, social work terms. 1980. (ED 212 105)
- 49. Report on the relationship between child abuse and neglect and later socially deviant behavior. 1978. (ED 176 526)
- 50. Rizley, Ross, ed. <u>Developmental perspectives on child maltreatment</u>. San Francisco: <u>Jossey-Bass</u>, 1981. (HV713. D48)
- 51. Rosembaum, Alan. "Children: the unintended victims of marital violance." American Journal of Orthopsychiatry 51 (October 1981), 692-9. (Per RA 790. Ala5)
- 52. Smith, Selwyn M., ed. The maltreatment of children. Lancaster, Eng.: M.T.P. Press, 1978. (HV713. M28 1978b)
- 53. Steinberg, Laurence D. "Economic antecedents of child abuse and neglect." Child Development 52 (September 1981), 975-85. (Per HQ750. A1645)
- 54. Williams, Gertrude J., ed. <u>Traumatic abuse and neglect of children</u>
 <u>at home</u>. Baltimore, Md.: <u>John Hopkins University Press, 1980</u>.

 (HV 713. T68)

EMOTIONAL CHILD ABUSE

- 55. Craft, B. "Emotional abuse: the scars that don't show." School Counselor 28 (January 1981), 227-35. (Per LB1027. 5. S28)
- 56. Dean, D. "Emotional abuse of children." Children Today 8 (July-Aug. 1979), 18-20. (Per HV 741. C5362)
- 57. Inglis, Ruth Langdon. Sins of the fathers: a study of the physical and emotional abuse of children. New York: St. Martins' Press, 1978. (HV 713 I53)
- 58. Kinard, E. Milling. "Emotional development in physically abused children." American Journal of Orthopsychiatry 50 (October 1980), 686-96. (Per RA790. AlA5).
- 59. Kinard, E. Milling. "Experiencing child abuse: effects on emotional adjustment." American Journal of Orthopsychiatry 52 (January 1982), 82-91. (Per RA 790. AlA5)

INCEST/SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILDREN

- 60. Adams, Caren. No more secrets: protecting your child from sexual assault. Sen Luis Obispo, Calif.: Impact Publishers, 1981.

 (HQ 71 A37)
- 61. Armstrong, Louise. <u>Kiss daddy goodnight: a speak-out on incest.</u>
 New York: Hawthorn Books, 1978. (HQ 71 A75 1978)
- 62. Bell, Alan P. The personality of a child molester: an analysis of dreams. Chicago; Aldine, 1971. (RC 560. C46 B4)
- 63. Bixler, R.H. "Mechanism for Avoidance of incest." Psychological Reports 48 (June 1981), 978-9. (Per BF1. P8)
- 64. Burgess, Ann Wolbert. Sexual assault of children and adolescents.

 Lexington, Mass.: Lexington Books, 1978. (HQ71. S397)
- 65. de Young, Mary. "Siblings of Oedipus: brothers and sisters of incest victims." Child Welfare 60 (Sept-Oct. 1981), 561-68. (Per HV 701. C52)
- 66. Dietz, Christine A. "Family dynamics of incest: a new perspective."

 Social Casework 61 (December 1980), 602-9. (Per HV1. S5)
- 67. Finkelhor, David. Sexually victimized children. New York: Free Press, 1979. (HV 6626 F56)
- 68. Geiser, Robert L. <u>Hidden victims: the sexual abuse of children.</u>
 Boston: Beacon Press, 1979. (HQ 72 U53G43 1979)
- 69. Gruber, Kenneth J. "The child victim's role in sexual assault by adults." Child Welfare 60 (May 1981), 305-11. (Per HV701. C52)
- 70. Herman, J. "Families at risk for father-daughter incest."

 American Journal of Psychiatry 138 (July 1981), 967-9.

 (Per RC 321. A52)
- 71. Herman, J. "Father-daughter incest." Professional Psychology 12 (February 1981), 76-80. (Per RC467. P69)
- 72. Herman, Judith Lewis. <u>Father-daughter incest</u>. Cambridge, Mass.: Harvard University Press, 1981. (HQ 71 H46)
- 73. Justice, Blair. The broken taboo: sex in the family. New York: Human Sciences Press, 1979. (HQ 71. J84)
- 74. Koch, Michael. "Sexual abuse in children." Adolescence 15 (Fall 1980), 643-48. (Per HQ 793. A44)
- 75. Luther, S.L. "Child sexual abuse: a review." <u>Journal of School</u>
 <u>Health</u> 50 (March 1980), 161-5. (Per LB3401. J7)

- 76. McCarty, Loretta M. "Investigation of incest: opportunity to motivate families to seek help." Child Welfare 60 (December 1981), 679-89. (Per HV701. C52)
- 77. McIntyre, Kevin. "Role of mothers in father-daughter incest: a feminist analysis." <u>Social Work</u> 26 (November 1981), 462-66. (Per HV1. S62)
- 78. Muldoon, Linda. <u>Incest: confronting the silent crime</u>. 1979. (ED 178 826)
- 79. Nasjleti, M. "Suffering in silence: the male incest victim."

 <u>Child Welfare</u> 52 (May 1980), 269-75. (Per HV 701. C52)
- 80. Pizzey, Erin. "Sexual abuse within the family." New Society 54 (November 13, 1980), 939. (Per Hl. N47)
- 81. Schultz, Leroy G. <u>Sexual victimology of youth</u>. Springfield, Ill.: Thomas, 1980. (HQ 71. S413)
- 82. Simari, C. Georgia. <u>Incest: no longer a family affair</u>. 1979. (ED 182 616)

THE CHILD-ABUSING MOTHER

- 83. Bolton, F. G. "Child maltreatment risk among adolescent mothers: a study of reported cases." American Journal of Orthopsychiatry 50 (July 1980), 489-504. (Per RA 790. A1A5)
- 84. Evans, Alan L. <u>Personality characteristics and disciplinary</u>
 attitudes of child-abusing mothers. Saratoga, Calif.: Century
 Twenty One, 1981. (HQ 759 E82)
- 35. Gelles, Richard J. "Maternal employment and violence toward children." <u>Journal of Family Issues</u> 2 (December 1981), 509-530. (Per HQ1. J463)
- 86. Herrenkohl, Roy C. <u>Deficiency of maternal approval in the abusive</u> family environment. 1979. (ED 179 300)
- 87. Phillips, Norma Kolko. "High-risk infants and mothers in groups."

 Social Work 26 (March 1981), 157-60. (Per HV1. S62)
- 88. Shorkey, Clayton T. "Sense of personal worth, self-esteem, and anomie of child-abusing mothers and controls." <u>Journal of Clinical Psychology</u> 36 (July 1980), 817-20. (Per RC321. J74)



INFANTS SUFFERING CHILD ABUSE

- 89. Elmer, Elizabeth. Fragile families, troubled children: the

 aftermath of infant trauma. Pittsburgh: University of Pittsburgh

 Press, 1977. (HV 713 E5)
- 90. Frodi, Ann M. "Child abusers' responses to infant smiles and cries."

 Child Development 51 (1980), 238-241. (HQ 750. AlC45)
- 91. Frodi, Ann M. "Contribution of infant characteristics to child abuse." American Journal of Mental Deficiency 85 (1981), 341-349.

 -(Per RC 321. A5)
- 92. Kirkland, John. Child abuse: the crying baby at risk. 1979. (ED 181 708)
- 93. Roberts, M. "Reciprocal nature of parent-infant interaction: implications for child maltreatment." Child Welfare 58 (June 1979), 383-92. (Per HV701. C52)

WIFE BEATING

- 94. Chapman, Jane Roberts, ed. The victimization of women. Beverly 'Hills, Calif.: Sage Publications, 1978. (HV 6250.4 .W65V52)
- 95. Davidson, Terry. Conjugal crime: understanding and changing the wifebeating pattern. New York: Hawthorn Books, 1978.

 (HV 6626 D38 1978)
- 96. Dobash, R. Emerson. Violence against wives: a case against the patriarchy. New York: Free Press, 1979. (HV 6626 D6 1979)
- 97. Fleming, Jennifer Baker. Stopping wife abuse: a guide to the emotional, psychological, and legal implications. . . for the abused woman and those helping her. Garden City, N.Y.: Anchor Press, 1979. (HV 6626 F63)
- 98. Hayden, Joyce. Wife battering: one perspective. 1978. (ED 183 978)
- 99. Hilberman, E. "Overview: the wife-beater's wife reconsidered."

 American Journal of Psychiatry 137 (November 1980) 1336-47.

 (Per RC 321. A52)
- 100. Langley, Roger. Wife beating: the silent crisis. 1st ed.
 New York: Dutton, 1977. (HV 6626. L36 1977)
- 101. Moore, Donna M., ed. <u>Battered women</u>. Beverly Hills, Calif.: Sage Publications, 1979. (HV 6626 B34)

- 102. Peterson, Roger. "Social class, social learning and wife abuse."

 Social Service Review 54 (September 1980), 390-406. (Per HV1. S6)
- 103. Pizzey, Erin. Scream quietly or the neighbors will hear. Short Hills, NJ.: R. Enslow Publishers, 1977. (HV 6626. P58 1977)
- 104. Roy, Maria, ed. <u>Battered women: a psychosocialogical study of domestic violence</u>. New York: Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1977.

 (HV 6626. B35)
- 105. Snyder, Douglas K. "Differential patterns of wife abuse: a databased typology." <u>Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology</u> 49 (December 1981), 878-85. (Per BF1. J575)
- 106. Walker, Lenore E. The battered woman. 1st ed. New York: Harper & Row, 1979. (HV 6626. W34 1979)

ELDER ABUSE

- 107. Elder abuse; joint hearing before the special Committee on Aging, United States Senate and the Select Committee on Aging, House of Representatives. 1980. (ED 204 663)
- 108. Elder abuse: the hidden problem. A briefing by the Select Committee on Aging, House of Representatives, Ninety-Sixth Congress, First Session. Boston, Massachusetts, June 23, 1979), 1980. (ED 190 979)
- 109. Hickey, T. "Neglect and abuse of older family members: professional's perspectives and case experiences." Gerontologist 21 (1981), 171-176. (Not in library)
- 110. Rathbone-McCuan, Eloise. "Elderly victims of family violence and neglect." Social Casework 61 (May 1980), 296-304. (Per HV1. S5)

PARENTS ANONYMOUS

- 111. Herbruck, Christine Comstock. Breaking the cycle of child abuse. Minneapolis: Winston Press, 1979. (HV 741 H47)
- 112. Powell, Thomas J. "Impact of social networks on help-seeking behavior." Social Work 26 (July 1981), 335-37. (Per HV1. S62)
- 1) 3. Wheat, Patte. Hope for the children: a personal history of Parents Anonymous. Minneapolis, Mn.: Winston Press, 1979.

 (HV 713. W47)

FOSTER HOMES

- 114. Harling, Paul R. "Specialized foster homes for severely mistreated children." Children Today 9 (July-Aug. 1980), 16-18.

 (Jer HV, 741. C5362)
- 115. McFadden, Mmily Jean. "Fostering the battered and abused child."

 Children Today 9 (March-April 1980), 13-15. (Per HV 741. C5362)

SHELTERS

- 116. "It can't happen here but it does." (Villa de Fidelis in Prescott,
 Ariz.: a Shelter for Battered Women and Children. . .) Graduate
 Women 75 (May-June 1981), 31. (Per LC 1756. A5)
- 117. Roberts, Albert R. Sheltering battered women: a national study and service guide. New York: Springer, 1981. (HV 699. R63)
- 118. Vapner, Gretchen S. The shelter experience: a guide to shelter organization and management for groups working against domestic violence. 1980. (ED 209585)

THE SCHOOL'S ROLE IN CHILD ABUSE

- 119. "America School Counselor Association position statement on child abuse/child neglect." School Counselor 28 (January 1981), 162-4. (Per LB 1027. 5. S28)
- 120. Anderson, Luleen S. "The neglected and abused child: new roles and responsibilities for the school." Elementary School Guidance and Counseling 16 (October 1981), 24-30. (Per LB 1027. 5. E4)
- 121. Broadhurst, Diane. Child abuse and neglect curriculum in schools.
 1981. (ED 207285)
- 122. Broadhurst, Diane D. The educator's role in the prevention and treatment of child abuse and neglect. 1979. (ED 182 882)
- 123. Broadhurst, Diane D. Training in the prevention and treatment of child abuse and neglect. 1979. (ED 209 855)
- 124. Fossum, Lynn. "The schools see it first: child abuse/neglect."

 Phi Delta Kappan 62 (December 1980), 274. (Per L11. P5)
- 125. Gottesman, Roberta. "The abused child." Principal 61 (September 1981), 57-58. (Per L13. N46523)

- 126. Halperin, Michael. Helping maltreated children: school and community involvement. St. Louis: Mosby, 1979. (HV 741 H28)
- 127. Harper, G.F. "Teaching and child abuse." Educational Forum 44 (March 1980), 320-7. (Per L11. E29)
- 128. Kristal, H.F. The role of the school in child abuse and neglect. 1977. (ED 137 715)
- 129. Lero, D.S. "Early childhood educators: their contact with abused and neglected children." Child Welfare 59 (March 1980), 160-78. (Per HV701. C52)
- 130. London, S.B. "School's role in the prevention of child abuse."

 Phi Delta Kappa Fastback, 172: 7-30. (Shelved in LRC Dept. with series)
- 131. McCaffrey, Mary. We can help: specialized curriculum for educators on the prevention and treatment of child abuse and neglect. 1979.

 (ED 177754)
- 132. Manchak, Rosann K. Child abuse and neglect: the responsibilities
 of educators. 1981. (ED 204 625)
- 133. Meier, John H. "Corporal punishment in the schools." Childhood Education 58 (March-April 1982), 227-34. (Per L11. C5)
- 134. Meyer, R.J. "Accepting the challenge of child abuse and neglect."

 Journal of School Health 49 (October 1979), 480. (Per LB3401. J7)
- 135. Miller, K.A. "Child abuse and neglect: a framework for identification." School Counselor 26 (May 1979), 284-7. (Per LB 1027.5.S28)
- 136. Moore, H.B. "Child abuse and neglect: the contemporary counselor in conflict." School Counselor 26 (May 1979), 288-92. (Per LB 1027.5 \$28)
- 137. National Association of Secondary School Principals. Child abuse and neglect. A legal memorandum. 1980. (ED 196 128)
- 138. National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect. A curriculum on child abuse and neglect: leader's manual. 1979. (ED 203 601)
- 139. Queen, Patsy S. "Inservice workshop on child abuse." Journal of School Health 50 (October 1980); 441-46. (Per LB 3401. J7)
- 140. Rickey, D.D. "Educators and the primary prevention of child abuse."

 <u>Educational Forum 44 (March 1980)</u>, 328-37. (Per L11. E29)
- 141. Riggs, R.S. "Child abuse prevention: implementation within the curriculum." <u>Journal of School Health</u> 49 (May 1979) 255-9.

 (Per LB3401. J7)

- 142. Rose, B.C. "Child abuse and the educator." Focus on Exceptional Children 12 (May 1980), 1-13. (Per LC3950. F6)
- 143. Rose, Ernest. "The abused mentally retarded child." Education and Training of the Mentally Retarded 16 (April 1981), 114-18.

 (Per HV 894. E3)
- 144. Rowe, J. "How teachers can help victims of child abuse." Today's Education 70 (April-May 1981), 186S-20GS+. (Per L11. T6)
- 145. Scrimger, Glen C. Child abuse: the educator's responsibilities.
 School Safety Center, California Department of Justice.
 Sacramento: The Department, 1981. (WV 362 ZSCR C436A)
- 146. Stata, K. "Abuse at home can lead to abuse at school." Learning 10 (April-May 1982), 42-3. (Per LB5. L43)
- 147. Stile, Stephen W. Child abuse and neglect; university-based preparation for special education personnel. 1980. (ED 188 409)
- 148. Strain, P.S. "Child-child and adult-child interaction in a preschool for physically-abused and neglected children." Reading Improvement 16 (Summer 1979), 163-8. (Per LB 1050. R39)
- 149. Talbutt, Lou Culler. "Child abuse: a team approach for elementary counselors." <u>Elementary School Guidance and Counseling</u> 16 (December 1981), 142-45. (Per LB1027.5.E4)
- 150. Valentine-Dunham, Karrie. A brief, preventative approach to child abuse. 1980. (ED 192 199)
- 151. Wishon, Phillip M. School-aged victims of sexual abuse: implications for educators. 1979. (ED 181 373)
- 152. Zgliczynski, S.M. "Preservice curriculum: the teacher's responsibility to the abused child." <u>Journal of Teacher Education</u> 31 (September-October 1980), 41-4. (Per LB1705. J6)

COUNSELING AND TREATMENT

- 153. Bavolek, Stephen J. Primary prevention of child abuse: the identification of high risk parents. 1980. (ED189 813)
- 154. Breton, Margot. "Resocialization of abusive parents." Social Work 26 (March 1981), 119-22. (Per HV1. S62)
- 155. Chafetz, Janet Saltzman. "Family conflict: the application of selected theories of social conflict to an understanding of conflict within families." Youth and Society 13 (December 1981), 157-73. (Per HQ793. Y6)

- 156. Christiansen, James. Educational and psychological problems of abused children. Saratoga, Calif.: Century Twenty One, 1980.

 (HV 741 C538)
- 157. Cook, J.E. "Children in crisis: first aid for suspected child abuse." Early Years 11 (October 1980), 27+. (Per LB1501. E27)
- 158. Courtois, Christine A. "Counseling adult women who experienced incest in childhood or adolescence." Personnel and Guidance Journal 60 (January 1982), 275-79. (Per HF 5381. A1P4)
- 159. Delson, Niki. "Group therapy with sexually molested children."

 Child Welfare 60 (March 1981), 175-82. (Per HV701. C52)
- 160. Education Commission of the States. Child Abuse and Neglect
 Project. Education policies and practices regarding child abuse
 and neglect and recommendations for policy development. Denver:
 Education Commission of the States, 1967. (L 13 E3814 V.85)
- 161. Fontana, Vincent J. The maltreated child: the maltreatment syndrome in children: a medical, legal, and social guide. 4th ed. Springfield, Ill.: Thomas, 1979. (HV 713 F6 1979)
- 162. Gerbner, George, ed. Child abuse: an agenda for action. New York:
 Oxford University Press, 1980. (HV 741 C465)
- 163. Goodstein, R.K. "Battered wife syndrome: overview of dynamics and treatment." American Journal of Psychiatry 138 (August 1981), 1036-44. (Per RC 321. A52)
- 164. Halperin, Sandra L. "Abused and non-abused children's perceptions of their mothers, fathers and siblings: implications for a comprehensive family treatment plan." Family Relations 30 (January 1981), 89-96. (Per HQ1. F36)
- 165. Herzberger, Sharon D. "Abusive and nonabusive parental treatment from the child's perspective." <u>Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology</u> 49 (February 1981), 81-89. (Per BF1. J575)
- 166. Holder, Wayne M., ed. <u>Sexual abuse of children: implications for treatment</u>. Englewood, Colo.: Child Protection Division.

 American Humane Association, 1980. (HQ 72. U53 S44)
- 167. Increased federal efforts needed to better identify, treat, and prevent child abuse and neglect. 1980. (ED 191 237)
- 168. Kiernan, Bette Unger. A preventative child abuse program. 1980. (ED 201 951)



- 169. Koerin, Beverly B. "Child abuse and neglect: changing policies and perspectives." Child Welfare 59 (November 1980), 542-50. (Per HV701. C52)
- 170. Kroth, Jerome A. Child sexual abuse: analysis of a family, therapy approach. Springfield, Ill.: Thomas, 1979.

 (RC 560. C46K76)
- 17i. Larson, Noel Ruth. Family sexual abuse training program. 1979. (ED178 197)
- 172. E. Leavitt, Jerome E. "Helping abused and neglected children."
 Childhood Education 57 (May-June 1981), 267-70. (Per L11. C5)
- 173. Levant, Ronald F. An evaluation of a structured approach to treating child abuse. 1981. (ED 211 865)
- 174. Martin, Harold P., ed. The abused child: a multidisciplinary approach to developmental issues and treatment. Cambridge, Mass.: Ballinger, 1976. (HV 713 A28)
- 175. Newberger, Eli H. Prevention of child abuse: theory, myth, practice. 1981. (ED 207669)
- 176. Otto, Mary L. "Child abuse: a cognitive behavioral intervention model." Journal of Marital and Family Therapy, 6 (October 1980), 425-29. (Per HQ1. J47)
- 177. Pfouts, Jane H. "The future of wife abuse programs." Social Work 26 (November 1981), 451-55. (Per HV1. S62)
- 178. Sagatun, Inger J. "Attributional effects of therapy with incestuous families." <u>Journal of Marital and Family Therapy</u> 8 (January 1982), 99-104. (Per HQ1. J47)
- 179. Siegel, Ken. Group treatment for adolescent girls in incestuous families. 1980 (ED 200841)
- 180. Singer-Chapel, Esthr M. Behavior therapy treatment for child abuse. 1979. (ED 176 166)
 - 181. Vasta, Ross. "Simulating conditions of child abuse in the laboratory." Child Development 52 (March 1981), 164-70. (Per HQ 750. AlC45)
 - 182. Wells, Susan J. "A model of therapy with abusive and neglectful families." Social Work 26 (March 1981), 113-17. (Per HV1. S62)
- 183. Williams, Bradford G. "Myths and sexual child abuse: identification and elimination." School Counselor 29 (November 1981), 103-10. (Per LB 1027.5. S28)

- 184. Wodarski, J.S. "Comprehensive treatment of parents who abuse their children." Adolescence 16 (Winter 1981), 959-72. (Per HQ793. A44)
- 185. Wolfe, David A. "A competency-based parent training program for child abusers." <u>Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology</u> 49 (October 1981), 633-40. (Per BF 1. J575)

MEASUREMENT TOOLS

- 186. Bailey, Bruce E. An MMPI derived child abuser scale: an area in need of future research. 1980. (ED 188 038)
- 187. Blain, Gerald H. The use of objectivity scorable House-Tree-Person Indicators to establish child abuse. Journal of Clinical Psychology 37 (July 1981), 667-73. (Per RC321. J74)
- 188. Bruniquell, Donald. <u>Maternal personality and attitude in</u> disturbances of child-rearing. 1979 (ED 183 279)
- 189. Colby, Catherine A. A typological approach to the understanding and treatment of child abuse: preliminary results. 1980.

 (ED 191 597)
- 190. Hildreth, Gladys J. Some characteristics and personality problems of children who are victims of child abuse. 1976. (ED 198 927)
- 191. Hudson, Walter W. "The assessment of spouse abuse: two quantifiable dimensions." <u>Journal of Marriage and the Family</u> 43 (November 1981), 873-885. (Per HQ1. J48)
- 192. Milner, Joel S. "Evaluation of 'at risk' parents using the Child Abuse Potential Inventory." <u>Journal of Clinical Psychology</u> 36 (October 1980), 945-48. (Per RC 321. J74)
- 193. Milner, Joel S. "Prediction and explanation of child abuse."

 <u>Journal of Clinical Psychology</u> 36 (October 1980), 875-84.

 (Per RC 321. J74)
- 194. Ory, Marcia G. "Child maltreatment: an analysis of familial and institutional predictors." <u>Journal of Family Issues</u> 1 (Sept. 1980), 339-56. (Per HQ1. J463)

SERVICES

- 195. Adams, W. "Dilemma of anonymous reporting in child protective" services." Child Welfare 61 (January 1982), 3-14. (Per HV701. C52)
- 196. Anderson, Stephen C. Innovative services: the use of parent aides in child protective services. Participant's guide. 1979. (ED 179 062)



- 197. Anderson, Stephen. (Innovative services: the use of parent aides in child protective services), Module 1-7. 1979.

 (ED 179063 ED 179069)
- 198. Baade, Roberta G. Child abuse reporting: an agenda-setting paradigm for community attitude change. 1980. (ED 184 156)
- 199. Borgman, Robert. "Antecedents and consequences of parental rights termination for abused and neglected children." Child Welfare 60 (June 1981), 391-404. (Per HV 701. C52)
- 200. Coolsen, Peter. "Community involvement in the prevention of child abuse and neglect." Children Today 9 (Sept.-Oct. 1980), 5-8.

 (Per HV741. C5362)
- 201. Family day care as a child protection service. 1979. (ED183 290)
- 202. Garbarino, James. Protecting children from abuse and neglect:
 developing and maintaining effective support systems for families.
 1st ed. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass, 1980. (HV 713 P76)
- 203. Geoglio, Gerald R. Older paraprofessionals and families in distress: the needy old in service to the needy young. 1980. (ED 198 455)
- 204. Gifford, Carla D. <u>Parent aides in child abuse and neglect programs</u>.
 1979. (ED 209 857)
- 205. Grazio, Thomas F. "New perspectives on child abuse/neglect community education." Child Welfare 60 (May 1981), 343-53. (Per HV701. C52)
- 206. Jones, Joan M. "Reaching children at risk: a model for training child welfare specialist." Child Welfare 60 (March 1981), 148-60. (Per HV 701. C52)
- 207. Kinard, E. Milling. "Mental health needs of abused children."
 Child Welfare 59 (Sept.-Oct. 1980), 451-62. (Per HV701. C52)
- 208. Lauer, James W. The role of the mental health professional in the prevention and treatment of child abuse and neglect. 1979.

 (ED 209 856)
- 209. Miller, Carolyn C. "Primary prevention of child mistreatment: meeting a national need." Child Welfare 60 (January 1981), 11-23. (Per HV 701. C52)
- 210. Schechter, Lowell F. "The benefits of smallness: developing a model for an effective rural child protection team." Child Welfare 60 (March 1981), 131-47. (Per HV701. C52)
- 211. Schmitt, Barton D., ed. The child protection team handbook: a multidisciplinary approach to managing child abuse and neglect.

 New York: Garland STMP Press, 1978. (HV 713 C3827)

- 212. Shireman, Joan. "Child welfare workers, police, and child placement." Child Welfare 60 (June 1981), 413-22. (Per HV701. C52)
- 213. \$hur, J.L. Where do you look? Whom do you ask? How do you know?

 Information resources for child advocates. 1980. (ED 204 287)
- 214. Withey, Virginia. "Volunteers as mentors for abusing parents: a natural helping relationship." Child Welfare 59 (December 1980), 637-44. (Per HV701. C52)

LITERATURE REVIEW/BIBLIOGRAPHIES

- 215. Eskin, M. Child abuse and neglect: a literature review and selected bibliography. 1980. (ED191 211)
- 216. Gelles, Richard J. "Violence in the family: a review of research in the seventies." <u>Journal of Marriage and the Family</u> 42 (November 1980), 873-85. (Per HQ1. J48)
- 217. Johnson, Carolyn. Spouse abuse: a selected bibliography. 1978. (ED 174 892)
- 218. Kalisch, Beatrice J. Child abuse and neglect: an annotated bibliography. Westport, Conn.: Greenwood Press, 1978.

 (HV 713. K3)
- 219. Morton, Cecelia. What does the literature say about the correlation between child abuse and juvenile delinquency? 1980.

 (ED 204 699)
- 220. Readings in child abuse: a reader and sourcebook. Guilford, Conn.: Special Learning Corp., 1980. (HV 741. R4)
- 221. Wardell, Laurie. The treatment of wife abuse in recent social science literature. 1981. (ED 206981)
- 222. Wells, Dorothy Pearl. Child abuse, an annotated bibliography.

 Metuchen, NJ.: Scarecrow Press, 1980. (HV 741. W44)

LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN

- 223. Byars, Betsy Cromer. The pinballs. New York: Harper & Row, 1977. (WB 813.2 BYA 99P)
- 224. Coolidge, Olivia Engor. Come by here. Houghton Mifflin, 1970. (WB 813.2 COO 778C)
- 225. Dreyer, Sharon Spredemann. The bookfinder: a guide to children's literature about the needs and problems of youth aged 2-15.

 Circle Pines, Minn.: American Guidance Service, 1981
 (Ref. WB 028.5 DRE82B)



- 226. Greene, Bette. The summer of my German soldier. New York: Dial Press, 1973. (WB 813.2 GRE829280)
- 227. Guy, Rosa. The friends. New York: Holt, Rinehart and Winston, 1973. (WB 813.2 GUY 99F)
- 228. Jordan, June. His own where. Crowell, 1971. (WB 813.2 JOR763H)
- 229. MacPherson, Margaret McLean. The rough road. Harcourt, 1965. (WB 813.2 MCP24R)
- 230. Roberts, Willo Davis. <u>Don't hurt Laurie!</u> New York: Atheneum, 1977. (WB 813.2 ROB544D)
- 231. Sachs, Marilyn. The bear's house. Doubleday, 1971. (WB 813.2 SAC14B)
- 232. Sachs, Marilyn. A December tale. Garden City, NY.: Doubleday, 1976. (WB 813.2 SAC14D2)
- 233. Smith, Doris Buchanan. Tough Chauncey. New York: Morrow, 1974.
 (WB 813.2 SNI54T)
- 234. Watson, J.J. "Bibliotherapy for abused children." School Counselor 27 (January 1980), 204-8. (Per LB1027.5. S28)



ORGANIZATIONS CONCERNED WITH FAMILY VIOLENCE

LOCAL AGENCIES:

Child Protective Service 1185 Islay San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 544-5437

Family Services Center 1160 Marsh St., Suite P San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 543-7969

Hotline, Inc. (Parent to Parent) P.O. Box 654 San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 544-6162

Rape Crisis Center P.O. Box 52 San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 543-RAPE (7273)

Sexual Assault Victim Education (SAVE, Inc.) General Hospital 2180 Johnson San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Social Services 1185 Islay Street San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 543-5700

Suspected Child Abuse and Neglect (SCAN) Dept. of Social Services 1185 Islay Street San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 544-KIDS (5437)

Warmline 1160 Marsh Street, Suite P San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Women's Crisis House 544-6162 (Hotline) 544-4722 (Community Mental Health Clinic) 543-RAPE (Rape Crisis Center)

NATIONAL AGENCIES:

International Society for Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect 1205 Oneida Street
Denver, CO 80220

National Center for the Prevention and Treatment of Child Abuse and Neglect University of Colorado Medical Center 1205 Oneida Street Denver, CO 80220

National Commission Against Domestic Violence 1728 N. Street, N.W. Washington, DC 20007

National Committee for Prevention of Child Abuse 332 S. Michigan Avenue, Suite 1250 Chicago, IL 60604

National Technical Assistance Center on Family Violence 202 E. Huron Street, Suite 101 Ann Arbor, MI 48104



SELECTED LIST OF ABSTRACTS AND JOURNALS

ABSTRACTS

Child Development Abstracts and Bibliography

Per AI HQ 750 A1C47

ERIC Educational Documents Abstracts
(Retained in Reference and LR & C Departments)

Psychological Abstracts

Per AI BF 1 P65

Sage Family Studies Abstracts

Per AI HQ 1 S33

Women Studies Abstracts

Per AI HQ 1101 W6

JOURNALS

Adolescence	Per HQ 793 A44
American Journal of Mental Deficiency	Per RC 321 A5
American Journal of Orthopsychiatry	Per RA 790 AlA5
American Journal of Psychiatry	Per RC 321 A52
Child Development	Per HQ 750 A1C45
Child Welfare	Per HV /01 C52
Childhood Education	Per L 11 C5
Children Today	Per HV 741 C5362
Early Years	Per LB 1501 E27
Education & Training of the Mentally Retarded	Per HV 894 E3
Educational Forum	Per L 11 E29
Elementary School Guidance and Counseling	Per LB 1027.5 E4
Family Relations	Per HQ 1 F36
Focus on Exceptional Child	Per LC 3950 F6
Graduate Woman	Per LC 1756 A5
Journal of Clinical Psychology	Per RC 32-1 J74
Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology	Per BF 1 J575
Journal of Family Issues	Per HQ 1 J463
Journal of Marital and Family Therapy	Per HQ 1 J47
Journal of Marriage and the Family	Per HQ 1 J48
Journal of School Health	Per LB 3401 J7
Journal of Teacher Education	Per LB 1705 J6
Learning	Per LB 5 L43
Merrill-Palmer Quarterly of Behavior and Development	Per HQ 1 M4

JOURNALS CONTINUED

New Society

Personnel and Guidance Journal

Phi Delta Kappan

Principal

Professional Psychology

Psychological Reports

Reading Improvement

School Counselor

Social Casework

Social Service Review

Social Work

Today's Education

Youth and Society

Per H 1 N47
Per HF 5381 A1P4
Per L 11 P5
Per L 13 N46523
Per RC 467 P69
Per BF 1 P8
Per LB 1050 R39
Per LB 1027.5 S28
Per HV 1 S5
Per HV 1 S6
Per HV 1 S62
Per L 11 T6
Per HQ 793 Y6